From: camphell cole/ny/frs;nsf;campbell.cole@ny.frb.org;smtp
Sent: Mon Sep 152008 16:46:07 EDT
james narron/ny/frs@ frs;michael silva/ny/frs@frs;michael held/ny/frs@ frs;gregory farmer/ny/frs@frs;lola

To: judgelny/frs@ frs;richard prisco/ny/frs@ frs;

CC: rose carofalo/ny/frs@ frs;bettyann griffithiny/frs@ frs;hortense hope/ny/frs@ frs;
M oodStamp: Normal

Subject: Visitors List from this morning

Attached please find the list of visitors who were in the Bank thismorning. I will bring hardcopies with
me when we reconvene tonight at 6:00pm.

Thank you.

Campbell
ext. 6159

JX-54 Page 1 of 2
CONFIDENTIAL FRBNY-STARR(CFC)-00009088



CONFIDENTIAL

Federal Reserve Bank of New York
Visitors List
September 15, 2008

ALG.

David Herzog
Nicholas Mazzillie
Bob Willumstad

Department of the Treasury
Mr. Jester
Jeremiah O. Norton

Goldman, Sachs & Co.
Milton R. Berlinski
Arvind Bhaskar

Lloyd Blankfein
Andrew A. Chisholm
Christopher A. Cole
Victor M. Lopez-Balboa
Gregory K. Palm
David M. Solomon
Stephen M. Scherr
Jon Winkelried

JPMorgan Chase & Co.
Douglas L. Braunstein
James B. Lee, Jr.

Mark C. Feldman

Morgan Stanley
Peter L. Juhas
Gavin McFarland

State of New York Insurance Department

Karmitt J. Brooks
Eric R. Dinallo
Hampton Finer
John J. Kenny

Sullivan & Cromwell
Mr. Reeder
Michael M. Wiseman
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